

# Adelin Albert M.Sc., PhD



Adelin Albert M.Sc., PhD

PROFESSOR

Biostatistics Specialist

Prominent Belgian professor. He retired as an emeritus professor in 2013 but he is still involved in teaching and consultancy activities for universities and hospitals. His research interests include multivariate logistic regression, survival analysis, clinical decision-making, quality control and epidemiology. He acquired a wide experience in the development and application of statistical methods in medicine and biomedical sciences. Author or co-author of over 600 international scientific articles in the field of biostatistics and medical computing.

**Full name:** Adelin Albert

**Country:** Belgium

**Current Position:**

2013-present Emeritus professor.

2008-present Professor at the Erasmus Summer Course (ESP) Programme. NIHES. The University of Rotterdam. The Netherlands.

**Education:**

1984 Degree in higher education in biomedical sciences. Faculty of medicine. University of Liège (ULg). Belgium.

1978 PhD in mathematical statistics. ULg. Belgium.

1972 Certificate in medical statistics. London school of hygiene and tropical medicine. The University of London. England.

1970 MSc in mathematics. ULg. Belgium.

**Experience:**

2013-present Emeritus professor.

2010-2012 Professor. The University of Luxembourg. Luxembourg.

2008-present Professor at the Erasmus Summer Course (ESP) Programme. NIHES. The University of Rotterdam. The Netherlands.

2002-2008 Vice-Dean of the faculty of medicine. ULg. Belgium.

2001-2007 President of the department of public health sciences. ULg. Belgium.

2001-2007 President of the department of public health sciences. ULg. Belgium.

1998-2003 President of the scientific council for informatics. ULg. Belgium.

1996-2011 Director of the school of public health. ULg. Belgium.

1994-2004 Expert for the BIOMED programmes.

1990-1999	Expert for the "European Union" in the medical informatics and telematics programmes.
1988-2013	Professor of medical informatics at the medical school. ULg. Belgium.
1988-2013	Professor of applied and mathematical statistics at the faculty of sciences and of biostatistics at the medical school. ULg. Belgium.
1991-2013	Head of the department of medical informatics and biostatistics. ULg. Belgium.
1986-2011	Expert for the Belgian external quality assessment programme. Scientific Institute of Public Health-Louis Pasteur. Belgium.
1985-1990	Head of the Hospital Information System (HIS). University Hospital (CHU) of Liège. Belgium.
1982-1985	Head of the Laboratory Information System (LIS). CHU of Liège. Belgium.
1980-1982	Fogarty international research fellow at the laboratory of applied studies. division of computer research and technology. national institutes of health. Bethesda. Maryland. USA.
1975-1980	Head of the Laboratory Information System (LIS). CHU. Belgium.
1973-1974	Officer in the Belgian army-military service.
1971-1972	Researcher at the department of computing and statistics. medical research council. Clinical Research Centre. Northwick Park hospital. London. England.
1970-1971	Statistician. Laboratory of clinical chemistry. CHU of Liège. Belgium.

### **Scientific publications**

Number of publications as author or co-author: over 600 scientific articles.

Books: 5

Recent scientific publications:

FDG PET/CT radiomics for predicting the outcome of locally advanced rectal cancer. P. Lovinfosse, M. Polus, D. Van Daele, P. Martinive, F. Daenen, M. Hatt, D. Visvikis, B. Koopmansch, F. Lambert, C. Coimbra Marques, L. Seidel, A. Albert, P. Delvenne, R. Hustinx. *European Journal of Nuclear Medicine and Medical Imaging*. 2017.

Understanding limitations in at-work productivity in patients with active ankylosing spondylitis: The role of work-related contextual factors. A. Boonen, C. Boone, A. Albert, H. Mielants. *J. Rheumatol.* 42, 93-100, 2015.

Testing the proportional odds assumption in multiply imputed ordinal longitudinal data. A.F. Donneau, M. Mauer, Ph. Lambert, E. Lesaffre, A. Albert. *Journal of Applied Statistics*, 42, 2257-2279, 2015.